City of Jonesboro



Meeting Minutes Public Safety Council Committee

Tuesday, October 18, 2016		5:00 PM	Municipal Center
1. Call To Order			
2. Roll Call by City C	<u>Clerk Donna Jac</u>	<u>ckson</u>	
P	Present 4 - Ger	ne Vance;Chris Gibson;Mitch Johnson and Todd Burton	
	Absent 1 - Chr	ris Moore	
3. Approval of minut	tes		
<u>MIN-16:119</u>	Minutes for the	Public Safety Committee Meeting on September 20, 2016	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>Minutes 092016</u>	
		made by Councilman Chris Gibson, seconded by Counc hat this matter be Passed . The motion PASSED with the	
	Aye: 3 - Ger	ne Vance;Chris Gibson and Todd Burton	
Α	bsent: 1 - Chr	ris Moore	
4. New Business			
		Resolutions To Be Introduced	
<u>RES-16:132</u>		BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JONESBORO, condemn property located at 1207 French Street, owner De	
	Attachments:	Title Report	
		inspection report	
		County Data	
		Pic 1	
		Pic 2	
		<u>Pic 3</u> <u>Pic 4</u>	
		<u>Pic 5</u>	

Code Enforcement Officer Mike Tyner stated that the owner, Duwayne Veteto, is deceased with no will or probate on file. He said we will have to do an

attorney-ad-litem to try and identify next of kin or a relative responsible for the property.

A motion was made by Councilman Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilman Gene Vance, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

- Aye: 3 Gene Vance; Chris Gibson and Todd Burton
- Absent: 1 Chris Moore

RES-16:133 RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JONESBORO, ARKANSAS to condemn property located at 2208 Barnhill, owner Kathrine Elrod.

Attachments:	County Data
	inspection report
	Title Report
	<u>Pic 1</u>
	<u>Pic 2</u>
	<u>Pic 3</u>
	<u>Pic 4</u>
	Pic 5

Code Enforcement Officer Mike Tyner stated that the owner, Katherine Elrod, is deceased with no will or probate on file. He said we will have to do an attorney-ad-litem to try and identify next of kin or a relative responsible for the property.

A motion was made by Councilman Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilman Todd Burton, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

- Aye: 3 Gene Vance; Chris Gibson and Todd Burton
- Absent: 1 Chris Moore

RES-16:134 RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JONESBORO, ARKANSAS to condemn property located at 1506 Pratt Circle, owner Charles Bowman.

> Attachments: County Data Inspection Report Title Report Pic 1 Pic 2 Pic 3 Pic 4

Code Enforcement Officer Mike Tyner stated that the owner, Charles Bowman, is deceased with no will or probate on file. He said we will have to do an attorney-ad-litem to try and identify next of kin or a relative responsible for the property.

A motion was made by Councilman Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilman Todd Burton, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 3 - Gene Vance; Chris Gibson and Todd Burton

Absent: 1 - Chris Moore

5. Pending Items

6. Other Business

Councilman Gibson motioned, seconded by Councilman Vance to suspend the rules and place on RES-16:142 on the agenda. All voted aye.

RES-16:142 A RESOLUTION TO THE CITY OF JONESBORO, ARKANSAS ADOPTING THE FINALIZED CRAIGHEAD COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN; PROVIDING AND EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES:

Attachments: Craighead-County-HMP

Mayor Perrin stated that each city in the county has to approve a mitigation plan and the county is in charge of the mitigation plans. The city's was notified that it was outdated for 18 months. The county hired an engineering firm and sent that off. It is in the final stage in FEMA. The only thing they need is for every city to sign off on the adoption of the mitigation plans. 911 Director Jeff Presley helped them put this together. Once all cities within Craighead County approve that, then they will send it to FEMA. Once FEMA receives it, we should have this thing completed. Once this is completed, we can go back and start applying for grants that we couldn't before because a lot of them are tied to a mitigation plan that we didn't have in place. Chairman Johnson asked if we could forward it on to the next council meeting. Mayor Perrin said it needs to go forward to full council, but there is no hurry.

A motion was made by Councilman Gene Vance, seconded by Councilman Chris Gibson, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote:

Aye: 3 - Gene Vance; Chris Gibson and Todd Burton

Absent: 1 - Chris Moore

COM-16:082 Mosquito Report for Year End 2016

Attachments: Jonesboro Year End Report 2016.PDF

Chairman Johnson stated that the year-end Mosquito Report was a pretty interesting reading. He said we are going down to the close of our mosquito season he hopes. Councilman Gibson stated he received an email from Justin Holder, 1804 Pearl Drive, regarding mosquito control. He was complaining that their area was never covered. Councilman Gibson asked if a mosquito report could be mailed to him. Mayor Perrin stated that he would get COO, Ed Tanner, to call Jim Stark with Vector tomorrow and make sure on their AVL that their area has been covered. Chairman Johnson stated their report shows the routes they run. Mayor Perrin stated when they find that out they will email Councilman Gibson and notify Mr. Holder also.

7. Public Comments

8. Adjournment

A motion was made by Councilman Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilman Todd Burton, that this meeting be Adjourned . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 3 - Gene Vance; Chris Gibson and Todd Burton

Absent: 1 - Chris Moore